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June 26, 1967

Walker Brothers 0il Company
P.0. Box 776
Durango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. R. E. Lauth

Re: Walker Bros. Qil Co.
Santa Fe #6
C-7-17N-8W

Dear Mr. Lauth,
In September of 1965 you reported that the above well had been drilled
to a total depth of 381' and had twenty feet of 53'' casing cemented. You

reported the well was full of heavy mud and would be converted to a water
well.

Will you please advise if this conversion was made or do YOu plan to
plug and abandon the well.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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